STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING

PO Box 9020, Olympia, Washington 98507-9020

September 7, 2023
TO: Marcus Glasper, Agency Director
FROM: Ellis Starrett, Rules and Policy Manager

SUBJECT: Data Privacy public hearing

Hearing date: July 31, 2023 City/Town: Olympia, WA

Program staff present: James Messer, Susan Mitchell, Will Saunders, Eric Shields, Ellis Starrett, and
Kelsey Stone

Number of persons present: 23 Number speaking: 3
If one group dominated the hearing, which group? N/A

Key comments: Request to remove provisions regarding access restriction for commercial parking
operators.

Names/Affiliations:

Craig Bagdon and Sarah Bagdon, Effective Arbitration

Kris Beatty, King County Solid Waste Division

Scott Bly, International Parking Management, Inc.

Randy Brehon, Premium Parking

Cory Burrows

Cristi Carper

Quinn Cheney, Explore Information Services

Erin Codd, Senior Helpers

Scott Cotshow and Charles Mount, Department of Labor and Industries
Tawna Hobensack

Philip Hurvitz

Laura Larson, Laz Parking

Sherman Lau

India McKay, Department of Revenue

Amy Monroe, Whatcom County prosecutor

Katie Raftelis, Lexis Nexis Risk Solutions

Julie Sanchez

Jonathan Stanley and Jordan White, Department of Social and Health Services
Chris Welch, Attorney General’s Office

Warren Wessling, Department of Children, Youth and Families

Comments/Concerns:
DOL removed the requested provisions before filing the final rules.

Summarizing Memo per RCW 34.05.325(4)
PL-140-003 (R/9/18)H



